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TELEGOM GCERTIFICATION & FILING, ING.
485 M ADISON AVENUE COMMISSION
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022-58083 CLERK

TEL (212) 546-9090
FAX (212) 753-8101

e-mail: dklein@telfile.com

October 4, 2004
VIA REGUL AR MATL

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Records and Reporting

2540 Shumard Oak Road 0 / pooo P
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: TDI Communications, Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam:

On behalf of TDI Communications, Inc., we hereby request that its applicationbe
withdrawn without prejudice.

Please be advised that TDI Communications, Inc. has not yet offered telecommunications
services, therefore have no customers and as such, has not generated any intrastate
telecommunications revenues in the State of Florida.

At your earliest convenience, please date stamp and return the copy of this letter to the
undersigned in the enclosed postage prepaid self-addressed envelope.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at your
CMP ___convenience.
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Dorothy Menasco ' M ODOT

From: Paula Isler -
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 1:46 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: TJ575 - TDI Communications, Inc.

I'll have to contact them about 2004 RAF. Just document in undocketed for now. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 1:18 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TI575 - TDI Communications, Inc.

Hi Paula,

We've received a letter from from the above-referenced company, indicating that their application be withdrawn
without prejudice. Letter states TDI has not yet offered telecommunications services, has no customers, and has
not generated any intrastate telecommunications revenues in State of Florida. There are no open dockets. How

shall I proceed?

Document number is 11436-04.



